

Searchlight Town Advisory Board

February 15, 2023

MINUTES

Board Members:	Kyle Myers – Chairperson James Allen – Vice Chairperson Kim Colton Kayla McInnis Vacant
Secretary:	Tammy Harris, (702) 298-0828 <u>tammy.harris@clarkcountynv.gov</u> Business Address: Clark County Department of Administrative Services, 500 S. Grand Central Parkway, 6th Floor, Las Vegas, Nevada 89155
County Liaison(s):	Mark Moskowitz, (702) 298-0828, (702) 455-6173, <u>mark.moskowitz@clarkcountynv.gov</u> Business Address: Clark County Department of Administrative Services, 500 S. Grand Central Parkway, 6th Floor, Las Vegas, Nevada 89155

- I. Call to Order by Kyle Myers at 6:00 p.m. The Pledge of Allegiance led by Kyle Myers.
- II. Public Comment: None
- III. Approval of Minutes for January 11, 2023. (For possible action)

Moved by: James Allen Action: Approved as written Vote: 4-0

IV. Approval of the Agenda for February 15, 2023, and hold, combine or delete any items. (For possible action)

Moved by: Kayla McInnis Action: Approved Vote: 4-0

- V. Informational Items
 - 1. Receive a report and updates from the South County Liaison Mark Moskowitz. (For discussion only)

Mark Moskowitz thanked RPM with their help repairing the mining head structure in front of the Searchlight Community Center.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS JAMES B. GIBSON, Chair – JUSTIN C. JONES, Vice-Chair MARILYN KIRKPATRICK – WILLIAM MCCURDY II – ROSS MILLER – MICHAEL NAFT – TICK SEGERBLOM KEVIN SCHILLER, County Manager He provided information regarding Commissioner Naft's visit and the Searchlight Community Clean up.

2. Receive a report from Metro Police regarding activity and statistics during the past month and other area crime concerns. (For discussion only)

Officer Jeter provided the report.

Calls for Service: 21 Traffic Citations: 15 DUI: 0 Battery Domestic Violence Arrests: 0 Bookings: 0 Juvenile Citations: 0

Chair Myers requested a break down of the areas comparing it to the Laughlin report. Kim Colton asked to include the burglaries.

With the increase of burglaries Officer Jeter suggested watching and help protect your neighbors, keep homes well lit and check into installing RING.

3. Receive a report from Kim Colton Searchlight Volunteer Fire District regarding calls for service during the past month and other fire prevention issues. (For discussion only)

January Statistics:

Calls for Service: 17 Medical – 12 Auto – 4 Fire – 1

4. Receive a report from Sandra Yasenchak with Justice Court regarding statistics and other activities during the past month (For discussion only)

No report

5. Receive a report from Jordan Bunker or Aaron Gamble with Las Vegas Valley Water District regarding the status of the water system. (For discussion only)

Jordan Bunker provided the report.

January 2023, the town of Searchlight used 2.6 million gallons of water. A reduction of 1.4 million gallons from this time last year.

LVVWD field service responded to and contacted several residents regarding leaks on their property. Frozen pipes were a majority of the causes.

- Protect outdoor piping with an insulated enclosure or wrap. It is not necessary to insulate nonpressurized components, such as drip lines and emitters. Disconnect and drain garden hoses when they are not being used.
- Cover an exposed backflow device with an old towel and place a 5-gallon bucket over it so the bucket's rim reaches the ground. Never obstruct or seal the ports of a backflow protection device.
- Locate your water shut-off valve and learn how to turn off water at its source, so you can avoid damage from leaks or burst lines.
- 6. Receive a report from Will Smith with Clark County Water Reclamation District regarding the status of the wastewater system and water usage. (For discussion only)

Vice Chair Allen read the report.

January 2023 Statistics:

January 2023: Treated an average of 39 gallons per day. January 2022: Treated an average of 41 gallons per day. Flow decreased by 2,000 gallons per day from last year at this time.

Sewer service complaints: 0 Call before You Dig Tickets: 0 tickets received for January 2023.

7. Receive a report from Griffin Grasso with Parks & Recreation regarding the status of programs and upcoming activities. (For discussion only)

Statistics: January 2023 Programs – 5 Visits – 53

Teen Center update coming soon. Chair Myers requested an update on the splash pad. Officer Jeter inquired about making a donation for camera's, Mark Moskowitz said he would check into it.

Contact information: A'Lonn Bilbray, Supervisor Michele Brown, Recreation Assistant Griffon Grasso, Recreation Specialist Searchlight Office: (702) 297-1682 Office hours: Monday - Thursday 8:30 am to 1:30 pm. Laughlin Office: (702) 298-3413

8. Receive a report Tyler Young from the Searchlight Library regarding current and upcoming programs. (For discussion only)

Tyler Young provided information on current programs.

9. Receive a report from Kyle Myers regarding current road conditions and Public Works concerns. (For discussion only)

A request was made for a four way stop at the Searchlight Park. A concern was voiced regarding the BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS JAMES B. GIBSON, Chair – JUSTIN C. JONES, Vice-Chair MARILYN KIRKPATRICK – WILLIAM MCCURDY II – ROSS MILLER – MICHAEL NAFT – TICK SEGERBLOM KEVIN SCHILLER, County Manager status of the roads and potholes.

Kim Colton provided information regarding the speed limit signs on US 95 going north bound.

10. Receive a presentation from Michele Brown with Searchlight Betterment Organization. (For discussion only)

Michele Brown with the SBO presented the Metro Volunteers with an award for all their hard work and dedication.

A second award presentation was given to Equinox Gold – Castle Mountain for their contributions to the Searchlight community and donations.

11. Announcements of upcoming neighborhood meetings and County or community meetings and events. (For discussion only)

Michele Brown announced the SBO is giving away solar lights and "No Trespassing Signs" to the first 20 request.

Kim Colton inquired about an upcoming Health Fair for back to school.

- 12. Announcement of applicants sought for the Town Advisory Board to serve the remainder of the term, ending January 2, 2025. (For discussion only)
- VI. Planning & Zoning: None
- VIII. General Business: None
- IX. Public Comment:

Nattaly Jeter volunteered Officer Jeter to help install the free solar lights that are being given away by Searchlight Betterment Organization (SBO).

Judy Bundorf provided an update for the Clean-Up at Walking Box Ranch.

Sabrina Mills from UNRE, introduced herself and provided information for the Master Gardner program.

Kim Colton commented about Title 30 rewrite.

- X. Next Meeting Date: March 15, 2023
- XI. Adjournment: 06:52 pm

These minutes are in draft form and will be formally approved at the April 12, 2023, meeting. Any corrections to these minutes will be reflected in the meeting minutes of the May 10, 2023.

To listen to the audio recording of the Searchlight Town Advisory Board go to: https://clarkcountynv.gov/SearchlightTAB